From: I (:PS - Equity in Education) <IN
@gov.wales>

Sent: Mon 04/04/2022 14:24

To: I - N ) < U cation.gov. uk>

Cc: I - N ) U cation.gov. uk>

Subject: EHE devolved administration meeting

Hi I

| should be available during that period as follows:
April 21-22, 26-27

Our new Educational Professional Adviser should have joined us by then, so ideally
will also attend.

BW,
L

From: I - D ) - | ucation.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2022 10:40

To: I (: S - Equity in Education) <IN
@gov.wales>

cc: I - D ) - ol ucation.gov.uk>

Subject: EHE devolved administration meeting
Hi I

You may remember a while ago we expressed an interest in getting all the administrations together
to fully lay out our plans for the proposed CNIS legislation and to address as many concerns and
cross-jurisdictional issues as we can as we hurtle through the policy development ahead of
legislation. We're now considering hosting it towards the end of April. Assuming you’d like to join us
please let me know your availability in the weeks of 18™ and 25 April and any times to avoid in that
period? Please do include any of your colleagues who you think it would be good to have in the
virtual room too.

Many thanks

Senior Policy Adviser, Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit
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